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phY3ician direct without reference to the superintendent. Accordingly 
I give you the following as my opinion upon said qUestion. 

It s'eems very clear, from a reading of Section 2939, Political Code, 
that the superintendent is the chief \3xecutive officer of the school for the 
deaf, dumb and blind, and that he shall, with th'e approval and consent 
of the trustees, appoint imd fix' th'e compensation of teachers and all sub­
ordinate officers and employes. Tha visiting phYSician of 'Such institu­
tion, being a 'subordinate officer, and employe, he should appoint such 
physician, the appointment to become effective and operative when ap­
proved by th'a board of trustet)s. 

Yours respectfully, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

State Board Action, Signatures to Bond Issue. 

In the absence of the governor from the state it is not neces­
sary that his signature be affixed to bonds authorized to be issued 
by the board of land commissioners. As the board acts by 
majority and the mere signing of the bonds being only a minis­
terial act, signatures to the bonds of a majority of the board is 
sufficient to insure the legality of the bond issue. 

April 25, 1905. 
Hon. James H. Rice, State Treasurer, Helena, Montana. 

Dear Sir:-You 'make requt)st upon this office for an opinion upon the 
following question, viz: The governor baing absent from the state, can 
the State Board of Land Commissioners legally issue State University 
Bonds No.2, without his signature thert)to? 

In my opinion they can legally make such issu'e of bonds by a 
majority of the membars attaching their signaturas to the 'bond issue, 
ail the board is controllt)d by majority action. 

Section 14, of the Politcial Code, provides as follows: 
"Words giving a joint authority to three or more public offic'ers, 

or oth'er persons, are construed as giving such authority to a majority of 
th'am unless it is otht)rwise expressed in the act giving the authority." 
(See also Secs. 572-574, Mechem on Public Officers.) 

The 'law authorizing the issuance of the p:lrticular bonds in question 
directs that the bonds issued shall be signed 'by the board of land commis­
sioners, (Laws 1901, p. 40), and counter3igned by the secretary of state. 
The action of Signing the bonds is merely a ministerial act, while th-a 
action authorizing and directing the bond issue involves judgment and 
discretion. 

Reference to tha records of procet)dings had by the board of land com­
missioners resp'ecting 'such proposed bond issue will show that the gover­
nor was pr"lsent and acted at said maeting favorably upon the question 
of the issuanc'e of such bonds. 

I would therefore advise you that the governor's 'signature is not 
necessary to ba affiXed to said bonds to insure their legality, he being 
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absent from the State and the bonds being signed by a majority of the 
members of the board of land commissioners. However, should the bond 
purchasers insist upon having his signature subscrib<=!d to said bond, thi,;; 
can be attended to by him at any time. 

Respectfully 'yours, 
ALBERT J. GALE~, 

Attorney General. 

Foreign Corporation, Annual Report of. 

Under the provisions of Senate Bill Xo. 46, Laws of 1901, p. 
150, the annual report of a corporation required to be filed by the 
corporation cannot be made and filed by the resident agent, 
unless he show full power and authority vested in him to act for 
the corporation. 

April 25, 1905. 
Hon. A. N. Yoder, Secretary of State, Helena, Montana. 

Dear Sir:-You have submitted to me the statement of the Montana 
Gem Stone and Gold Milling and Milling Company, filed in your offica 
at the time they commenced ,busirres,; i:l this State, April 10, 1902, pur­
suant to the provisions of the laws of 1901, p. 150, and also annual report 

,of said company made by Walter Matheson, reilident agent, and have 
asked my advice as to wheth'er or not said annual report 'su.bstantially 
complies with the law and whether you 'should accept and file the same. 
In reply will 'say that after having 'examined the statement of said com­
pany filed in your office at the time they commenced business in the State, 
particularly as to the power and authority conferrad upon the resident 
agent, I am of tha opinion that the annual report now tendered you for 
filing is not a substantial compliance with the law and that you should 
not receive or file the same. In explanation of this advice, permit me to 
say: 

Said annual report is not made in substantial compliance with the 
requirements of Section 4 of Senate Bill No 46, Laws 1901, p. 150. A 
foreign corporation is reouired to file an annual report in the office of the 
county clerk of the county wherein the business of the corporation is 
carried on and a duplicate in the offica of the secretary of state, in the 
same form and containing the same information as is required In the 
statement it is required to make and so file at the tim<=! it 'enters into 
business in this State; and, therefore, the form and information Is that 
prescribed by Subdivision 1 to 6, inclusive, of Section 1 of said act. 

Th'e form of report of said company which you have submitted to 
me is sworn to by the resident agent and is not attested by a majority 
or any of the board of directors of the company. The law providing that 
tha "corporation shall" annually make a report, clearly the resident agent 
cannot act for th'e corporation, unless he show full power and authority 
duly vested in him by resolution duly passed by the board of directors 
and authenticated. As the law abova referred to is 'enacted for tha 
purpose of protecting persons dealing with such corporation, I think it 
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